

Monday- September 17, 2018

CAMPUS INFORMATION

	-Staff Developm			
Dates: 9/17, 10/22, 12/3, 1/28, 3/18, 5/6				
Pre-First	7:24-8:00	36 min.		
PLC Time	8:00-9:00	60 min.		
Period 1	9:06-9:37	31 min.		
Passing	9:37-9:43	6 min.		
Period 2	9:43-10:14	31 min.		
Passing	10:14-10:20	6 min.		
Period 3	10:20-10:51	31 min.		
Passing	10:51-10:57	6 min.		
Period 4	10:57-11:28	31 min.		
Lunch	11:28-12:08	40 min.		
Passing	12:08-12:14	6 min.		
Period 5	12:14-12:45	31 min.		
Passing	12:45-12:51	6 min.		
Period 6	12:51-1:22	31 min.		
	Total Minutes	216		

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

All 12 th Grade Students	Grades 9-11 Last Names A-K	Grades 9-11 Last Names L-Z
Mrs. Gomez	Mrs. Stack	Mrs. Gates
735-3516	735-3501	735-3517

- <u>Miner Emporium</u>: Come by the Miner Emporium (student store) and check out the new gear. We have beanies, bucket hats, hoodies and t-shirt with our new logo. Get them while supplies last.
- The <u>Marines</u> will be on campus on Mondays in the quad area, the <u>Army</u> will be on campus on Tuesdays in front of the Career Center, the <u>Navy</u> will be on campus on Wednesdays in front of the

Career Center, and the **National Guard** will be on campus on **Thursdays** in the quad area, to answer any questions you may have.

STUDENT NOTES

- **CSF:** There will be a general CSF meeting in the **gym Tuesday, September 18 at lunch**. All members need to attend. See you there.
- <u>Grades 9-11 school picture make-ups</u> will be Wednesday, October 3rd in the Career Center; you must sign-up in Student Services for an appointment.
- Attention <u>Juniors and Seniors</u> who are thinking of <u>playing sports in College</u>. You must register with the NCAA Eligibility Center to be eligible to participate. Students must be enrolled in a certain number of academic courses in high school to qualify to play at the college level. Qualifications vary based off of the division in which your college participates in athletics. <u>See your Learning Director if you have questions or concerns</u>.
- <u>Students</u> if you need to request a <u>DMV Pink Slip</u>, please go to Mrs. Springer's room 318 with your transcript. You can put in a request to get your Pink Slip <u>before school</u>, during homeroom, and during <u>lunch</u>. Please allow 2 school days for processing before picking it up. We will no longer issue Pink Slips in the Student Services office.

COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY VISITS

Juniors & Seniors

Sign-ups are available in the Student Services Office, space is limited.

Date	<u>Time</u>	College/University
Tuesday, September 18 th	Homeroom	Westmont College



Monday, September 17, 2018	Staff Development Schedule
Tuesday, September 18, 2018	Freshman/Sophomore Parent Night – EDHS Library – 6:00 PM
Thursday, September 20, 2018	Junior/Senior Parent Night – EDHS Theatre – 6:00 PM
Friday, September 21, 2018	End of Grading Period 1
Friday, September 21, 2018	VUSD All High Schools Improve @ Rotary Theatre 7 PM
Tuesday, September 25, 2018	UC Application Workshop in the library from 9-10 AM and 11-12:30 PM
Tuesday, September 25, 2018	COS Info Presentation during HR (Group #1)
Wednesday, September 26, 2018	COS Info Presentation during HR (Group #2)

UPCOMING FUNDRAISERS

CLUB /ORG.	FUNDRAISER	STARTING DATE	ENDING DATE	ADVISOR EMAIL
Cross Country	Jog-a-Thon	9/17/2018	9/28/2018	mjimenez03@vusd.org
Orchestra	Cookie Dough	9/17/2018	10/1/2018	lfritz@vusd.org
FFA	Drive Thru BBQ Dinner Tickets	9/24/2018	10/5/2018	avelduizen@vusd.org

SENIOR NOTES

<u>Seniors</u> if you are interested in applying to a UC, stop by student services to sign up for our <u>UC</u>
<u>application workshops</u>. There will be two sessions on **Tuesday, September 25th**. One will be at **9:00** AM and the other at **11** AM.

- <u>College of the Sequoias</u> will be on campus for an informational meeting on Wednesday, September 25th and Thursday, September 26th. They will be going over their application, financial aid, and what steps need to be taken to register for classes for the <u>Fall 2019 semester</u>. Senior students will be attending the presentation with their homeroom classes.
- <u>Seniors: Portrait Makeups with Essence</u> will be Tuesday, October 2nd in the Career Center; you must sigh-up in Student Services for an appointment. This will be for seniors who have not taken their picture yet, not for retakes.
- <u>The Fresno State Ambassador</u> will be on campus <u>every other Thursday</u> from 9:00 AM to 2:00 PM starting September 6th. If you need help or have questions about your CSU applications, special programs, or just general questions about the CSU system, sign up with Ms. Reynolds in Student Services to make an appointment.
- **Seniors** below are some important dates:

Check	Important Event	Date
✓	Senior Portrait - Summer - Call Essence @ 741-1257	Immediately
✓	Miner Roundup - Senior Portraits Taken	August 9
✓	Senior Sunrise	August 23
	Senior Portrait Make-ups	October 2
	Senior Panoramic Picture	October 18
	Last day to order yearbook w/name imprint	January 28
	Order Cap, Gown and Announcements - Civics/Econ	October 29
	Last day to order Senior Ad to place in yearbook	January 29
	Grad Nite (Tentative)	May 17

Senior Check List

CLUB NOTES

- Are you interested in the philosophy club? Come to our first meeting of the school year on Wednesday the 19th in Mr. Hendricks's room. We are going to elect officers and set protocols. See you Wednesday at lunch in room 351.
- Come join **FCA Thursday 9/20 at lunch** for our first meeting in room **618**. Pizza and guest speaker provided.



Week of September 17th-September 22nd

Sport	Levels	Day	Date	Opponent/Destination	Out of	Bus Leaves	Game Time	Return
					Class			
Girls Golf	All	Mon.	9/17	Paso Robles@ Paso	10:00	Van	2:30	ТВА
				Robles				
Volleyball	All	Tues.	9/18	Mt. Whitney @ Mt.	2:15	2:45	4:30(Frosh)	Drop Off
				Whitney				
Girls	All	Tues.	9/18	Hanford @ Home	3:00		4:30 JV	
Water							5:30 V	
Polo								
Boys	All	Tues.	9/18	Hanford @ Home			6:30 V	
Water							7:30 JV	
Polo								
Volleyball	All	Thur.	9/20	Redwood @ Redwood	2:30	3:00	4:30(Frosh)	
Girls	All	Thur.	9/20	Lemoore @ Home	3:00		4:30 JV	
Water							5:30 V	
Polo								
Boys	All	Thur.	9/20	Lemoore @ Home			6:30 V	
Water							7:30 JV	
Polo								
Football	Frosh	Thur.	9/20	Central @ Home			5:30	
Girls Golf	All	Thur.	9/20	WYL @ Valley Oaks GC	9:30	VAN	11:00	n/a
Football	JV	Fri.	9/21	Upland @ Upland	All Day	8:00	3:15	11:00
Football	Varsity	Fri.	9/21	Upland @ Upland	All Day	8:00	7:00	12:00
								9/22
Cross	All	Fri.	9/21	Invite @ Mooney's	2:15	2:45	4:00	7:00
Country				Grove				
Boys	Varsity	Fri/Sat	9/219/22	Visalia Tour.	TBA	TBA	ТВА	TBA
Water								
Polo								
Girls	Varsity	Fri/Sat	9/219/22	Arroyo Grande Tour.	TBA	Vans	TBA	TBA
Water								
Polo								

PARENT NOTES

- Parents please join us for <u>Freshman/Sophomore Parent Night</u> Tuesday, September 18th at 6:00pm in the EDHS Library. We will discuss important topics including College Systems, A-G vs. Graduation Requirements, Testing and Parent Resources.
- Parents: Junior/Senior Parent Night will be on Thursday, September 20th at 6:00pm in the EDHS Theatre. We will discuss important topics including graduation requirements, college workshops, financial aid, and attendance just to name a few. There will be a representative from College of the Sequoias to answer any questions you may have. Jostens will also be present to take JUNIOR class ring orders.
- Don't miss this opportunity to ignite your curiosity! 5th-12th grade students and their parents/guardians are invited! Join industry professionals for conversations about their professions, training needed, and education requirements. This event will take place Monday, October 15th from 6:00-7:30 PM in the Redwood Cafeteria. It will begin with introductions, followed by multiple career industry panel sessions of your choice. The panels will consist of 3-4 professionals in each career such as; health sciences, culinary, education and many more. Please see the attached flyer for more information.
- Attention Parents <u>The Tulare County District Attorney Office will be hosting a special parent</u> <u>night</u> on Tuesday, October 16th, from 6–7 PM in the La Joya Middle School GYM. The Tulare County District Attorney's office will share information about <u>"The Dangers of Social Media"</u> and its impacts on our students. This is a great opportunity to learn how to identify the dangers and how it affects students in our community and what is being done to prevent, protect and prosecute. Be advised that the information presented has strong content and is not advised for students in grade 6 or less. Free childcare will be provided in our Library, light refreshments will be provided, and the presentation will occur in English and in Spanish. Please plan to join us for this informative presentation!
- <u>Attention Parents:</u> To purchase Miner Swag please visit the EDHS Fan store on the EDHS Website. <u>http://vusd.org/ElDiamante</u>

To subscribe or unsubscribe to the bulletin http://mailman.visalia.k12.ca.us/mailman/listinfo/edhs-bulletin